

For DM approval: Revised Globe and Mail media request - FHP numbers

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Mar 2018 18:08:18 -0500
Attachments: Media Request FHP numbers (002)-EPE v2-update (2).docx (22.5 kB); Media Request FHP numbers (002)-EPE v2-update (2).pdf (38.42 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised response to the *Globe and Mail* inquiry re: FHP borrowing costs.

ESP and OPG decided to take a different approach to respond – MO is aware of this.

There are no tracked changes as it is an entirely new response.

OK to share?

Best,
Michael